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Age limits
Pinsak, Barbara <BPinsak@teaneckschools.org> Fri, Apr 24, 2015 at 6:06 PM
To: Keith Kaplan < G-

Hi Keith,

We require that a parent or designee meet students in grades prek-1 at the bus stop at the end of their day. If there is
not someone at the stop, we require the bus company to return the students to a school or to Eugene Field so that
we can contact someone. At to walkers, we have no set age or developmental level requirements. The Board was not
considering a change to the prek-k courtesy busing.

Best,

Barbara

From: Keith Kaplan [mailto
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 4:02 PM

To: Pinsak, Barbara

Subject: Fwd: Age limits

Hi Superintendent Pinsak,

Since the board had been contemplating a change to courtesy busing, has there been any discussion regarding the
position of the board of education regarding students walking alone? Is there a set age at which you require or request
chaperones, or can children (assuming their parents feel it's developmentally appropriate) walk to school at any age?

In light of current events around the Country, | had asked the manager and chief of police about any rules regarding kids
walking around Teaneck alone and | wanted to pose the same question to you.

Thanks,
Keith.

Sent from my mobile device.





